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April 22, 1980

Mr. N. Moore

Nuclear Regulatory Caommission
Office of Intermational Programs
7735 Qld Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Re: Export License aB001084
™ Ref: 80-027/01 (TNP-316)

Dear Mr. Moore:

Please amend the quantity of material listed on our export
license number XB001084 to read as follows:

300 millicuries of Californium-252 as oxide
(Pd-d'203)

All other information listed on the original Export license
will remain unchanged.

When this amendment has been issued, please contact ocur office
so that messenger pick up can be arranged.

Thanking you in advance for your help and cocperation.
Sincerely,

~ Vicki Matson
Assistant Manager
Washington Operations
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